CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2024- 593

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING AND CONFIRMING THE RE-
APPOINTMENT OF TERESA LOPEZ, AS REGISTRAR OF
VITAL STATISTICS.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VINELAND:

1. That the action of the Mayor of the City of Vineland in re-appointing Teresa Lopez,
as Registrar of Vital Statistics of the City of Vineland for the full and lawful term of three (3)
years, as appointed by law, commencing September 14, 2024, be and the same is hereby ratified

and confirmed.

Adopted: December 23, 2024
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City of Vineland

Health Department-Registrar’s Office

Memo Al

To: Mayor Fanucci @ = ? 2 g@\/

From: Macleod Carre, Director of Health Department
Date: 08/16/2024

Re: Reappointment of Registrar

Mayor,

Every 3 years we are to appoint a Municipal Registrar. This memo is to re-appoint Teresa Lopez
to the position of Municipal Registrar, who has served as the Municipal Registrar since
09/14/2021. Teresa has obtained her Certified Municipal Registrar's Certification from the New
Jersey Department of Health.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate in contacting me.
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Macleod Carre, Director of Health Department






